Sharla Dillon

From: Lisa Foust

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 10:40 AM

To: Alex Schneider; Sharla Dillon

Cc: Michael Donahue; David Foster; Lisa Foust; Patsy Fulton

Subject: RE: Docket No. 16-00074 - Supplementary Filing of FreedomVoice Systems

Mr. Donahue,

The response received on September 29, 2016 indicated that FreedomVoice was in the process of dissolving
its authorization to conduct business in Tennessee and would be refiling, adding an assumed name. Can you
advise as to the status of the dissolution and the new filing? Also, please note that the surety bond included in
the response was a copy. We need the original surety bond. And finally, the individual who signed for the
Principal on page 1 of the bond needs to print their name and title below their signature on the original bond
and submit to us. Otherwise we have no way of associating the Acknowledgment page with the bond page, as
the signature for the Principal is illegible on page 1.

Once we receive the new Secretary of State authorization and the original bond, we will continue to process
this application.

Thanks,

Lisa Foust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4™ Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615-770-6886

Lisa.Foust@tn.gov

From: Alex Schneider [mailto:ais@commiawgroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 11:55 AM

To: Sharla Dillon

Cc: Michael Donahue; David Foster; Lisa Foust; Patsy Fulton

Subject: Docket No. 16-00074 - Supplementary Filing of FreedomVoice Systems

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Dear Ms. Dillon:

On September 15, 2016, FreedomVoice Systems received a request for this supplementary response from Mr.
David Foster, Utilities Division Chief. Please find attached four PDF documents representing FreedomVoice
Systems supplementary response in Docket No. 16-00074.

The following is a catalog of the four PDF filings:

e Application: Application Form and Responses



e Exhibits A-G
e Exhibit H
e Confidential Version of Exhibit D, along with a request for confidential treatment of this Exhibit.

We are sending the four requested written copies by priority mail.
Should you have any questions, please feel free to let us know.

Sincerely,
Alex Schneider
Associate Attorney

MARASHLIAN & DONAHUE, PLLC
The CommLaw Group

1420 Spring Hill Road, Suite 401
Tysons, Virginia 22102

Office Tel: 703-714-1328

Office Fax: 703-563-6222

E-Mail: aisi@CommLawGroup.com
Website: www.CommlawGroup.com

Named "Leading Customer Service Law Firm" and **Best Communications Law Firm”™ of the year in the U.S.*

FOR INFORMATION ABOUT FIXED-FEE REGULATORY, TAX AND CORPORATE LICENSING, REGISTRATION AND
COMPLIANCE SERVICES, VISIT OUR AFFILIATED CONSULTING FIRM, THE COMMPLIANCE
GROUP: www.CommplianceGroup.com

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication, unless otherwise stated, is not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of
avoiding tax-related penalties.

This message contains confidential information belonging to the sender, which is intended to be legally privileged and confidential and/or a purely private communication between
the sender and the recipient(s). The information contained herein, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the recipient(s). If you are not a named recipient(s), or
an employee or agent responsible for delivering it to a named recipient, you are advised and placed on notice that any disclosure, copying, distribution, the taking of any action or
refraining from an action in reliance on the contents or information contained in this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be legally actionable. If you have
received this message or any portion of it in error, please immediately advise the sender by retum email to aisi@;commlawgroup.com delete the message and any attachments and
destroy any hardcopies made by you or others. If you have forwarded this message or any portion of it to another or others, you must notify us immediately of their proper email
or other addresses and you are to notify them of the privileged and confidential nature of this message and to take action to delete the message and its attachments and to destroy
any hardcopies. Thank you.

* No representation is made that the quality of the legal services to be performed is greater than the quality of legal services performed by other lawyers. The
hiring of a lawyer is an important decision that should not be based solely upon advertisements. This message is not intended to be an advertisement or
solicitation.



